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Becomes Aware Of A Violation Or Possible Violation Of The ...

Section 405(c) 2) (C) Of The Social Security Act (42 U.S.C 405(c)(2)(C); And Section 6109(f) Of The Internal Revenue Code Of
1986 (26 U.S.C. 6109(f), Authorizes Collection Of The Information On This Application. Information Is Collected Primarily For
Use By Th Feb 14th, 2024

VIOLATION CODES FOR PARKING TICKETS Violation ...

Code Ordinance Fine Fine If Towed 001 Expired Meter (Municipal Lot) - Did Park A Motor Vehicle In A Municipal Lot Without
Paying Or Depositing In The Meter, For Said Stall, The Appropriate Fee. $25 $90 002 Alternate Parking 8:00 A.m. To 4:00
P.m. (Jenifer St.) - Did Park A Apr 15th, 2024

Violation Settlement Case Source Name Violation ...

Inc 9850 W. Thunderbird Rd Sun City, Az 07/25/2017 $130.00 313/301.3b 17-00441 Octane Marine 22012 N. 27th Ave
Phoenix, Az 08/30/2017 $1,400.00 370/301.9a(2), 370/302.9a(3) 17-00408 Regency Mortuary Services Inc 9850 W.
Thunderbird Rd Sun City, Az 09/08/2017 $952.00 270/401 17-00421 Valer Feb 11th, 2024

60 DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH & SAFETY ...

The Violator - Hobby Lobby Stores, Inc (the “Violator”). The Violations Covered By This Notice Consist Of The Product
Exposures, Routes Of Exposure, And Type Of Harm Potentially Resulting From Exposure To The Toxic Chemical ("listed
Chemical") Identified As Follows: David M. Green, CEO Hobby Lobby Stores, Inc. Feb 4th, 2024



SAFETY VIOLATION WARNING NOTICE
SAFETY VIOLATION WARNING NOTICE Employee Name: Date O Mar 5th, 2024

60 DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION - State Of California

President Or CEO - Mountain Safety Research, Inc. President Or CEO - MSR, Inc. California Attorney General’'s Office; District
Attorney’s Office For 58 Counties; City Attorney’s For San Francisco, San Diego, San Jose, And Los Angeles. From: Mr.
Kingpun Cheng I. My Name Is Kingpun Cheng. Mar 8th, 2024

GARBAGE VIOLATION NOTICE - Mel Metts
GARBAGE VIOLATION NOTICE DATE: TO: RE: WE NEED YOUR HELP As You Know, We Make Periodic Inspections Of Your Home
And Neighborhood. In Our Last Inspection, We Noticed That Your Garbage Has Been Messy. Feb 3th, 2024

60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION - Oag.ca.gov

Mary Dillon, Chief Executive Officer - Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc. C. Douglas McMillon, President - Wal-Mart
Stores, Inc. California Attorney General’s Office; District Attorney’s Office For 58 Counties; And City Attorneys For San
Francisco, San Diego, San Jose, Sacr Mar 7th, 2024

Licensee Reply To Notice Of Violation That Occurred In ...
CSA Standard W59-03 Welded Steel Construction (Metal Arc Welding) Does Not Cover Welding Of Stainless Steel, However It
Has The Following Note In Section 1.2: "When Welding Stainless Steel, Other Standards Such As AWS D1. Jan 17th, 2024

SIXTY-DAY NOTICE OF INTENT TO SUE FOR VIOLATION OF ...
Accompanying The Product Or Its Container Or Wrapper) Contains No Proposition 65-compliant Warning. Nor Did Violator,
With Regard To Kelp Jerky, Provide A System Of Signs, Public Advertising Identifying The System And Tol Apr 8th, 2024

Sample Lease Violation Policy And Notice

Be Sure To Quote The House Rule # And/or Lease Clause. Use Exact Language. 4. The Consequences Of The Violation Should
Be Stated Clearly. For Example: A. If A Visit Violation Occurs, Plainly State The Number Of Days The Visiting Privileges Will Be
Suspended And The Date In W Apr 5th, 2024



Re: NOTICE OF VIOLATION AGAINST GFBC, INC., OF ...
The Location Of The Violations Include Kearny Mesa Bowl, 7585 Claremont Mesa Blvd., San Diego, CA 92111, Where The
Products Were Sold Without A Warning Jan 9th, 2024

60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION

San Pablo Supermarket Contra Costa County, California L. & W. Group, Inc. VII. EXHIBIT A Product Category/Type Such As*
Toxins Packaged Dried Oolong Teas L&W Oolong Tea, UPC #0 24072 20274 2 Lead *The Specifically Identified Example Of
The Type Of Product That Is Subject To This Notice Is For The Recipient’s Benefit To Assist Jan 19th, 2024

Stillwater Mining Company - Reply To A Notice Of Violation ...

Transfer Of Stock Or Other Assets Is Not Necessarily A Change Of Control. The Central Issue Is Whether The Entity That Has
Right To Exercise Authority Over License Has Changed." Sibanye Gold Limited Completed Its Acquisition Of Stillwater Mining
Com Mar 7th, 2024

60-Day Notice Of Violation - Attorney General Of California

Noot LG V10 Armband - Model # NT-A55, Stock #B01BH4TWKQ For Sale Via Internet In Amazon.com LLC, Available Los
Angeles County, California Noot Products, Inc. VII. EXHIBIT A Product Category/Type Such As* Toxin Personal Electronic
Device Accessories, Specifically Armbands/holders Noot LG Feb 1th, 2024

60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION - California
VI. ADDITIONAL NOTICE INFORMATION ... Women’s Best Shape Body Shake - Chocolate UPC# 8-40023-30005-9 Vitamin
Shoppe Inc. Women’s Best USA, LLC Women’s Best GmbH. Page 4 Of 5 VII. EXHIBIT A Product Category/Type Mar 10th, 2024

Louisiana Energy Services, Reply To Notice Of Violation 70 ...

ASTM C109 Is The Standard Test Method For The Compressive Strength Of Hydraulic Cement 2 Of 6. LES-10-00100-NRC
Mortars, Not Grout. The ASTM For This Type Of Grout Is ASTM C1107 Which Requires The Use Of "applicable Portions Of
ASTM C109" For Compressive Strength. The Practice In The Industry Is To Jan 18th, 2024



60 DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Racor Home Storage Products Double Ski Hanger DEHP (Di[2-Ethylhexyl] Phthalate) *The Specifically Identified Example Of
The Type Of Product Which Is Subject To This Notice Is For The Recipient’s Benefit To Assist In Its Investigation Of, Among
Other Things, The Magnitude Of Potential Exposure To The Listed Feb 10th, 2024

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL 60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Automotive Seat Cushions Pilot Automotive Seat Cushion, Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate With Vinyl/PVC Components
SC-278T,UPC #7 57558 50868 6 *The Specifically Identified Examples Of The Types Of Products That Are Subject To This
Notice Are For The Recipients' Benefit To Mar 13th, 2024

60 -DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Anjanas Hallmark San Joaquin County, California . CSS Industries, Inc.; C.R. Gibson, LLC : VII. EXHIBIT A Product
Category/Type Such As* Toxicants Vinyl/PVC Cosmetic Cases Emergency Kit To The Rescue, Fashion Emergency Kit,
EK3-17483, UPC #6 36225 73232 9 Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate Apr 14th, 2024

60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH & ...
Sep 03, 2021 - Tape Dick’s Sporting Goods, Inc. Dollamur, L.P. Dba Dollamur Sport Surfaces . 2 Identified Above Is A Specific
Example Of Products Recently Purchased And Witnessed As Being Available For Sale Or Use In The State Jan 7th, 2024

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Walmart Inc. 702 SW 8th Street Bentonville, Arkansas 72716 Wonder Nation Infant Crew Socks (10 Pair) UPC No.
8-89802-10845-5 RN# 52469 Puma North America, Inc. 10 Lyberty Way Westford MA 01886 Puma Infant Booties (4 Pair)
Size 0-12M Style # P116173-109 1010-19117-0920 UPC No. 8-88435-21215-7 RN# 100759 ABG Accessories Inc. 1000
Jefferson Ave, Feb 9th, 2024

NOTICE OF VIOLATION - Department Of Justice - Office Of ...

401 Civic Center Drive West Santa Ana, CA 92701 District Attorney Of Placer County 10810 Justice Center Drive, Ste. 240
Roseville, CA 95678 District Attorney Of Plumas County 520 Main Street, Rm. 404 Quincy, CA 95971 District Attorney Of San
Benito County 419 Fourth Street, 2nd Fl. Hollister, CA 95023 District Attorney Of San Bernardino County Apr 11th, 2024



Ltr: Notice Of Violation Re Final Cover Assessment Rpts, W ...

(Feb, 2000) Specifies That Sand Cone Testing (ASTM D1556) And Soil Moisture Testing (ASTM D2216) Be Performed To
Measure In-situ Compaction At 50 Percent Of The Locations For Compaction Testing. The Locations For Compaction Testing
Are Shown In The Work Plan On Drawing 4. There Are 33 Locations Shown; Therefore, 50 Percent (15-16 Feb 20th, 2024

SUPPLEMENTAL 60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION - California
The City Attorney For Los Angeles, San Diego, San Jose, San Francisco And Sacramento A List Of Addresses For Each Of

These Recipients Is Attached. Executed On April 18, 2016, At Berkeley, California. Caroline Liang . F0254102S Page 6
CERTIFICATE OF MERIT Health And ... Feb 17th, 2024
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